

Signe Bang Mau Attorney, Director



Location Copenhagen

Phone +45 33 34 02 78

Mobile +45 21 89 01 32

Language English, Scandinavian languages

Email signe.bang.mau@dk.dlapiper.com

Signe Bang Mau deals primarily with commercial and company law with a particular focus on national and international mergers and acquisitions (M&A) within a number of sectors and industries. Signe advises on investment structures, the drafting and negotiation of transaction documents as well as process management and the conduct of legal due diligence.

Moreover, Signe has extensive experience in advising on general company law, including in connection with the creation of enterprises, private equity and venture investments, the setup of warrant programmes, as well as in advising startups and the drafting of commercial contracts in both Danish and English.

In addition, Signe has experience in providing legal advice on W&I insurance

Qualifications

Education	Admission to the Danish Bar	
		2019
	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen	
		2016
	Studies at Fordham University, School of Law, New York	
		2014

Experience

Recent highlights	Signe has been involved in a number of complex and cross-border transactions, where she acted for DSV, BWB Partners, Maersk Growth, Agreena and Dreamcraft Ventures.
Career highlights	Director, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024
	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2022-2023
	Attorney, SIRIUS Advokater, 2020-2022
	Attorney, DreistStorgaard Advokater, 2019-2020
	Assistant Attorney, DreistStorgaard Advokater, 2017-2019
	Assistant Attorney, Bech-Bruun, 2016-2017

Services



Corporate M&A



Capital Markets and Listed Companies



Corporate law and Corporate Governance



International Corporate Reorganizations



Global Investment Funds



Private equity



Emerging Growth and Venture Capital



Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A)



FinTech



Corporate

Sectors



Financial Services



Shipping, transport and logistic



Indus trials



Technology